

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL

FEBRUARY 24, 2021

ALL TO ORDER

The meeting of February 24, 2021 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79th Street Burbank, II.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Jason Pyle, Mayor Dan M. Foy Clerk Barry J. Szymczak and Treasurer Dean Viverito. Absent: Alderman Claude Haerr. Also in attendance: City Attorney Vince Cainkar.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

JOURNAL

Mayor Foy asked for a motion to approve the minutes of February 10, 2021. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella with unanimous approval by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.

CURRENT BILLS Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to approve the current list of bills. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderwoman Gagle. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CLERK'S REPORT No report was filed for this meeting.

TREASURER'S REPORT

No report was filed for this meeting.

OEDINANCES / RESOLUTIONS / PETITIONS Alderman Pacella made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson to have the City Attorney prepare an ordinance for Petition #21-01-1 Martin & Katherine Joda 5604 West 83rd Pl. Burbank, Il. 60459 requesting a variation to install a 6' privacy fence in front yard side set back which was approved by Zoning. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CITY
COUNCIL
MEETING
(CONT'D.)

ORDINANCES/ RESOLUTIONS/ PETITIONS

Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderman Pyle to adopt Resolution #2-1-21 approving a grant application for the 2021 Cook County Community Development Block Grant Program. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

No reports were filed for this meeting.

POLICE DEPT. REPORT Chief Shore reported that 3 officers previously off due to Covid-19 protocol are back on duty and 1 of the 2 previously injured officers have returned.

FIRE DEPT. REPORT No report was filed for this meeting.

BUILDING & ZONING REPORT

Commissioner Ricchuito state that the wall issues at Big Lots are not serious and opening of the business is still projected as planned.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

Director Burris stated that Republic Services are catching up with delinquent refuse pick-up due to the recent inclement weather situation.

CITIZEN'S REPORT The Chair recognized Charles Bandusky 8548 Lavergne who was inquiring about the language in Illinois House Bill 3653 regarding criminal justice reform legislation. Mayor Foy, as well as Chief Shore, stated that no one is clear on many aspects of this bill but hopefully "trailer bill" legislation in the upcoming months would clarify the many questions that the citizens and law enforcement agencies have.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pyle with unanimous approval and so declared by the Chair. The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 P.M.

Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk	
APPROVED	